
Planning, Zoning & Economic Development
MemorandumPlantation

the grass is greener"

My 14, 2021DATE:

Mayor and Members of the Plan Adjustment CommitteeTO:

Danny Holmes, AICP
Planning, Zoning & Economic Development Director

Gayle Easterling, AICP, Senior Planner ^

THRU:

FROM: r J
Nurclex Healthcare Institute / PM21-0032RE:

Staff is requesting withdrawal of the above referenced item from the Plan Adjustment
Committee meeting agenda of My 14, 2021. Upon further review of the application, it has been
determined that the use variance is not required and the application will be processed as a
conditional use.
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